



Manchester and North West



07880 710 182



sunnmath100@gmail.com



British Asian/Indian

Sunny Matharu

Location Manager, for TV scripted drama, TV commercials and Film

Regarded as friendly and versatile, I have years of experience in finding, securing and managing locations and can adapt to and work well with the varying dynamics of people within TV & Film production. Extremely motivated and have a passion for scouting – embracing the storytelling and visual impact that a location can bring on screen. I can communicate effectively with on set and production colleagues, members of the public, authorities and local stakeholders.

EXPERIENCE

Location Manager

Uber | TV commercial
Sugar Free TV | Manchester | 06/2024 (1 month)

Producer: Michelle O'Brien
Producer Manager: Maneeta Talwar

Assistant Location Manager

Amazon Prime Video | TV commercial
Sugar Free TV | Manchester | 04/2024 (1 month)

Producer: Michelle O'Brien
Location Manager: Chris Chambers

Assistant Location Manager

Tesco | TV commercial
Sugar Free TV | Manchester | 02/2024 (1 month)

Producer: Michelle O'Brien
Location Manager: Chris Chambers

Location Manager

People's Postcode Lottery | TV commercial
The Production Factory | Manchester | 10/2023 (1 month)

Producer: Neil Andrews
Director: Simon Cahn

Assistant Location Manager

The Tower 3 | ITV
Mammoth Screen | Liverpool | 06/2023 - 10/2023 (5 months)

Line Producer: Katie Kearney
Location Manager: Steve Cheers

Location Manager And Scout

G'Wed | ITV X
Golden Path Productions | Liverpool | 06/2023 (1 month)

Producer: Mario Stylianides
Director: Akaash Meeda

Assistant Location Manager

Domino Day | Bbc Three
Dancing Ledge | Manchester | 01/2023 – 04/2023 (4 months)

Line Producer: Phil Reeves
Location Manager: Steve Cheers

Location Manager

Midas Man | Feature
Studio POW (Epstein) Ltd | Liverpool | 01/2023 (1 month)

Line Producer: Tom Reeve
Director: Sara Sugarman

Assistant Location Manager

Maternal | ITV
ITV Studios | Liverpool | 04/2022 – 11/2022 (7 months)

Line Producer: Maria Pavlou
Location Manager: Steve Cheers

Location Manager (2nd Unit)

Waterloo Road | BBC One
Wall to Wall | Manchester | 03/2022 – 04/2022 (2 months)

Line Producer: Richard Everiss
Location Manager: Heather Gant

Unit Manager

Birchanger Green | Film4
Birchanger Ltd | Leeds | 02/2022 (1 month)

Producer: Jennifer Monks
Location Manager: Joe Gradwell

Location Manager

Holier Than Thou (Pilot) | Dave
Big Deal Films | Manchester | 01/2022 (1 month)

Producer: Jon Aird
Director: Ian Aryeh

Unit Manager (2nd Unit)

Without Sin | ITV
Left Bank Pictures | Nottingham | 01/2022 (1 month)

Line Producer: Jo Garner
Location Manager: Tom Bartram

Unit Manager (2nd Unit)

Funny Girl | Sky Max
Barbara and Jim Productions Ltd | Liverpool | 12/2021 (1 month)

Line Producer: Ross Williams
Location Manager: Mark Valentine

Assistant Location Manager

Das Netz | Red Bull TV
MRF London Ltd | Liverpool | 10/2021 – 11/2021 (2 months)

Line Producer: Sam White
Location Manager: Steve Cheers

Location Manager

Compulsion | Channel 5
LA Productions Ltd | Liverpool | 07/2021 – 09/2021 (3 months)

Line Producer: Jac Ashton
Director: Noreen Kershaw

Unit Manager

Rules of the Game | BBC One
The Forge Ent Ltd | Manchester | 04/2021 – 07/2021 (4 months)

Line Producer: Katie Bleakley
Location Manager: Kevin Jackson

Unit Manager

Super Facialist | TV Commercial
The Gate Films | Manchester | 03/2021 (1 month)

Prod Manager: Lindsay Cowan
Director: Simon Neal

Unit Manager

Life | BBC One
Drama Republic Ltd | Manchester | 05/2019 – 11/2019 (7 months)

Line Producer: Katie Kearney
Location Manager: Steve Cheers

Location Manager

Clink | 5 Star
LA Productions Ltd | Liverpool | 01/2019 – 03/2019 (3 months)

Production Manager: Jac Ashton
Director: Gary Williams

Location Manager

Etoro | TV Commercial
Brawl Agency | Warrington | 10/2018 (1 month)

Production Manager: Vicky Byrne
Director: Rani Carnelli

Unit Manager

Emmerdale | ITV
ITV Studios | Leeds | 08/2018 (1 month)

Prod Manager: Nader Mabadi
Location Manager: Josie Tomlin

Unit Manager

Care | BBC One
LA Productions Ltd | Liverpool | 04/2018 – 08/2018 (4 months)

Prod Manager: Jac Ashton
Location Manager: Beverley Lamb

Unit Manager

The Worst Witch | CBBC
BBC Studios | Manchester | 03/2018 – 05/2018 (3 months)

Line Producer: Angela Taylor
Location Manager: Matt Green

Location Manager

Etihad | TV Commercial
The Gate Films | Manchester Airport | 12/2017 (1 month)

Prod Manager: Lindsay Cowan
Director: Simon Lewis

Location Manager

Cutty Sark | TV Commercial
The Gate Films | Manchester | 06/2017 (1month)

Prod Manager: Lindsay Cowan
Director: Hans Emanuel

Location Manager

Butterkist | TV Commercial
The Gate Films | Manchester | 01/2017 (1 month)

Prod Manager: Lindsay Cowan
Director: Jackie Oudney

Location Manager

Bupa | TV Commercial
Cowan The Gate Films | Macclesfield | 12/2016 (1 month)

Production Manager: Lindsay
Director: Cosmo Wallace

Location Manager

Harveys | TV Commercial
The Gate Films / Bury | 11/2016 (1 month)

Prod Manager: Lindsay Cowan
Director: Adam Johnson

Location Manager

Bensons For Beds | TV Commercial
Cowan The Gate Films | Manchester | 10/2016 (1 month)

Production Manager: Lindsay
Director: James Shannon

Location Manager

VZUG | TV Commercial
The Gate Films | Liverpool | 09/2016 (1 month)

Prod Manager: Lindsay Cowan
Director: Jackie Oudney

Unit Manager

Peter Kays Car Share | BBC One
Goodnight Vienna | Manchester | 04/2016 – 07/2015 (3 months)

Line Producer: Lynn Roberts
Location Manager: Luc Webster

Unit Manager

Emmerdale | ITV
ITV Studios | Leeds | 10/2015 – 04/2016 (7 months)

Line Producer: Iain MacLeod
Location Manager: Josie Tomlin

Unit Manager (Pick Ups)

Prey | ITV
Red Production Company | Manchester | 09/2015 (1 month)

Line Producer: Angela Taylor
Location Manager: Danny Newton

Location Assistant

Houdini and Doyle | ITV
Big Talk Productions | Manchester | 08/2015 – 09/2015 (2 months)

Line Producer: Mags Conway
Location Manager: Chris Morgan

Unit Manager

Mount Pleasant | Sky One
Tiger Aspect | Manchester | 04/2015 – 07/2015 (4 months)

Line Producer: Josh Dynevor
Location Manager: Craig Vance

Location Assistant

This Is England 90 | Channel 4
Warp Films | Sheffield | 01/2015 – 02/2015 (2 months)

Line Producer: Jessica Holyland
Location Manager: Gary Barnes

Location Assistant

No Offence | Channel 4
Abbot Vision | Manchester | 09/2014 – 12/2014 (4 months)

Line Producer: Brian Kaczynski
Location Manager: Danny Hussein

Location Assistant

Raised By Wolves | Channel 4
Big Talk Productions | Manchester | 08/2014 – 09/2014 (2 months)

Line Producer: Mags Conway
Location Manager: Gary Barnes

Location Assistant

Our Zoo | BBC One
Big Talk Productions | Manchester | 04/2014 – 07/2014 (4 months)

Line Producer: Mags Conway
Location Manager: Phil Gates

Unit Manager

Doctors | BBC One
BBC Studios | Birmingham | 07/2013 – 03/2014 (9 months)

Line Producer: Sam Hill
Location Manager: Michael Wood

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR**3rd Assistant Director (Dailies)**

Downton Abbey | ITV
Carnival Productions | North East | 06/2014 (1 month)

Line Producer: Gina Marsh
1st AD: David Stafford

3rd Assistant Director (Dailies)

The Village | BBC One
Company Pictures | Manchester | 06/2014 (1 month)

Line Producer: Di Barton
1st AD: Mark Fenn

3rd Assistant Director

Holby City | BBC One
BBC Studios | Elstree Studios | 02/2013 – 08/2013 (7 months)

Line Producer: Lynn Grant
1st AD: Matthew Purves

3rd Assistant Director

Doctors | BBC One
BBC Studios | Birmingham | 02/2012 – 01/2013 (11 months)

Line Producer: Sam Hill
1st AD: George Gerwitz

FLOOR MANAGER**Assistant Floor Manager**

Various productions
BBC Studios | 01/2011 – 02/2012 (1 year, 1 month)

Floor Manager: Stan Royle
Floor Manager: Jady Darby

Trainee Floor Manager

Various productions
BBC Studios | 01/2009 – 06/2011 (2 years, 6 months)

Floor Manager: Stan Royle
Floor Manager: Jady Darby

Education

BSc (Hons) Broadcasting, 2:1
University of Leicester

FdEng Engineering, 2:1
University of Leicester

Courses

- BBC Health and Safety
- BBC Child Protection and Safeguarding
- Mental Health Awareness
- Introduction to Location Management

Driving

Full, clean UK driving licence with B+E entitlement (up to 3.5 tonnes towing capacity), with 20+ years driving experience